Monadnock Regional School District Policy Committee Meeting Minutes June 10, 2025 SAU 93 Conference Room or Zoom

Committee Members Present: Kristen Noonan, Lisa Steadman and Cheryl McDaniel-Thomas.

Call the Meeting to Order: K. Noonan called the meeting to order at 7:03 PM

- 1. Public Comments: There were no public comments.
- 2. Approval of Minutes from May 13, 2025 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes: MOTION: L. Steadman MOVED to approve the May 13, 2025 Policy Committee Meeting Minutes as presented. SECOND: C. McDaniel-Thomas VOTE: Unanimous for those present. Motion passes.

3. Policy Review:

- **a. Booster Club Guidelines:** L. Steadman presented the Booster Club Guidelines and General Rules to the committee. C. McDaniel-Thomas commented about the principal being the clearinghouse, but said she could be persuaded. K. Noonan commented that in the elementary schools we have the principals because there is no AD there. L. Steadman would suggest this go to J. Morin. She also commented that none of the forms and procedures are aligned. The committee will send the Booster Club Guidelines and General Rules to J. Morin and J. Rathbun. It was also suggested to have Policy Members at the discussion. The Sample is posted on the NH Athletic Directors website.
- **b. JFABE-Education of Children in Foster Care:** The committee reviewed the MRSD Policy and the NHSBA Sample Policy. It was commented that Policy JAFBD is referenced. **MOTION:** K. Noonan **MOVED** to update Policy JFABE with the NHSBA Sample Policy and to forward to the full Board as a first read. **SECOND:** C. McDaniel-Thomas **VOTE:** Unanimous for those present. **Motion passes.**
- **c. JKA-Corporal Punishment:** The committee reviewed the MRSD Policy JKA and the NHSBA Sample Policy JKA. **MOTION:** C.McDaniel-Thomas **MOVED** to update Policy JKA with the NHSBA Policy and to forward to the full Board as a first read. **SECOND:** K. Noonan. **VOTE:** Unanimous for those present. **Motion passes.**
- **d. JLCC-Head Lice/Pediculosis:** The committee reviewed the NHSBA Policy and the MRSD Policy. **MOTION:** K. Noonan **MOVED** to update Policy JLCC with the NHSBA Sample Policy and to forward to the full Board as a first read. **SECOND:** L. Steadman. **VOTE:** Unanimous for those present. **Motion passes.**
- e. JLCC-R-Communicable Disease: MOTION: K. Noonan MOVED to retire JLCC-R and to forward to the full Board as a first read. **SECOND:** C. McDaniel-Thomas **VOTE:** Unanimous for those present. **Motion passes.**
- **f. JRA-Student Records and Access (FERPA):** The committee would like to have J. Rathbun review policy. The committee has questions. **MOTION:** L.Steadman **MOVED** to update Policy JRA with the NHSBA Sample Policy, forward to the full Board for approval

and ask the Superintendent to give input on the highlighted areas. **SECOND:** C. McDaniel-Thomas. **VOTE:** Unanimous for those present. **Motion passes.**

- **g. JRA-A: Student Records and Access:** The NHSBA does not have this form. C. McDaniel-Thomas felt some of the information at the top of Policy JRA is redundant in JRA-A. **MOTION:** K. Noonan **MOVED** to retire JRA-A Student Records and Access and to forward to the full Board as a first read. **SECOND:** C. McDaniel-Thomas. **VOTE:** Unanimous for those present. **Motion passes.**
- **4. Other Business:** No other business discussed.
- 5. Assignments and Agenda for Next Meeting. July 8, 2025.
- **6. Public Comments:** There were no public comments.
- **7. Adjournment: MOTION:** C. McDaniel-Thomas **MOVED** to adjourn the meeting at 7:47 PM. **SECOND:** L. Steadman **VOTE:** Unanimous for those present. **Motion passes.**

Respectfully submitted,

Laura Aivaliotis
Recording Secretary